


From: Varjavandi, Faz MR
To: Davison, Ella MS
Cc: Jeffrey, Hugh MR; Harriss, Lauren MISS
Subject: 181002 1428 - [Varjavandi, Faz MR]-[Davison, Ella MS] SCS points [DLM=For Official Use Only]
Date: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 2:28:40 PM

Thanks, Ella.

Faz

Sent from my iPhone

On 2 Oct 2018, at 2:17 pm, Davison, Ella MS <ella.davison@defence.gov.au> wrote:

For-Official-Use-Only

Faz

As discussed, please see below:

If raised:
<!--[if !supportLists]-->• <!--[endif]-->Concerned by reports a Chinese

vessel challenged the USS Decatur in the South China Sea.
<!--[if !supportLists]-->o <!--[endif]-->Reportedly demonstrating

unsafe and unprofessional manoeuvres.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->• <!--[endif]-->Australia continues to urge all
claimants to refrain from destabilising actions. 

<!--[if !supportLists]-->• <!--[endif]-->Australia’s longstanding position
on SCS is consistent and clear, and well known to China.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->o <!--[endif]-->We have raised Australia’s
concerns about militarisation in the SCS as part of our
enduring, broad dialogue with China.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->o <!--[endif]-->China has also repeatedly
made public commitments to non-militarisation and peacefully
resolving SCS disputes.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->• <!--[endif]-->China has a particular
responsibility to uphold global peace and security through its role as
one of the five permanent members of the UN Security Council.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->o <!--[endif]-->its conduct in the SCS
needs to be consistent with that.

Regards
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From: Hawkins, Amy MS
To: Harriss, Lauren MISS
Subject: 181002 1552 - [Hawkins, Amy MS]-[Harriss, Lauren MISS] USS Decatur - South China Sea
Date: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 3:52:45 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

Lauren, Minister is keen for lines ASAP. 
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the
jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

From: Bolitho, Scott MR 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 3:52 PM
To: Hawkins, Amy MS <amy.hawkins@defence.gov.au>; Geering, John MR
<john.geering@defence.gov.au>
Cc: Varjavandi, Faz MR <faz.varjavandi@defence.gov.au>; Kenny, Ella MISS
<ella.kenny@defence.gov.au>; March, Hannah MISS <hannah.march@defence.gov.au>; Gard,
Amelia MS <amelia.gard@defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: USS Decatur - South China Sea [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you.  Minister is chasing up.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 3:27 PM
To: Bolitho, Scott MR <scott.bolitho@defence.gov.au>; Geering, John MR
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

Scott, will come back to you shortly.
Amy  

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the
jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email.
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From: Davison, Ella MS
To: Harriss, Lauren MISS
Subject: 181002 1558 - [Davison, Ella MS]-[Harriss, Lauren MISS] USS Decatur - South China Sea
Date: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 3:58:10 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

If raised:
• Concerned by reports a Chinese vessel challenged the USS Decatur in the South

China Sea.
o Reportedly demonstrating unsafe and unprofessional manoeuvres.

• Australia continues to urge all claimants to refrain from destabilising actions.

• Australia’s longstanding position on SCS is consistent and clear, and well known to
China.

o We have raised Australia’s concerns about militarisation in the SCS as part of
our enduring, broad dialogue with China.

o China has also repeatedly made public commitments to non-militarisation
and peacefully resolving SCS disputes.

• China has a particular responsibility to uphold global peace and security through
its role as one of the five permanent members of the UN Security Council.

o its conduct in the SCS needs to be consistent with that.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the
jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

From: Harriss, Lauren MISS 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 3:53 PM
To: Davison, Ella MS <ella.davison@defence.gov.au>
Subject: FW: USS Decatur - South China Sea [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High
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requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

From: Hawkins, Amy MS 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 3:53 PM
To: Harriss, Lauren MISS <lauren.harriss@defence.gov.au>
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
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From: Bruce, Cameron
To: Keys, Alison; Kendall, Holly; Willing, Ross; Oakes, Gerard; Llewellyn, Sarah MISS; Tim Lindenmayer
Cc: Robertson, Broughton; Akila, Suzanne; Kimpton, Philip; Dowling, Tom; Wilcock, Greg; Tow, Shannon;

Mckinnon, Robert; Harriss, Lauren MISS; Glass, David MR; zz [External] mark.bellchambers@pmc.gov.au;
Macdonald, Angela

Subject: 181003 1347 - [Bruce, Cameron]-[Keys, Alison] For Comment: Updated SCS Media TPs [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

Date: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 1:47:30 PM
Attachments: image002.png

181003 - SCS Media Talking Points - US FONOP.DOCX

For-Official-Use-Only

Dear colleagues,

We have updated yesterday’s media TPs that followed news of the US FONOP.

We’ve just added background with all the various official commentary (Pentagon, Chinese
ministries, Aus Foreign and Defence Ministers) but would appreciate any comments you might
have by 4pm today.

Kind regards,

Cameron Bruce
Policy Officer | Regional Maritime Security and South China Sea Section
US and Indo-Pacific Division
T | M  
W dfat.gov.au 
S Blog | Twitter | Facebook | Linked In
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BACKGROUND

Freedom of Navigation Operations 

A 2 October article in the New York Times – titled ‘American and Chinese Warships 
Narrowly Avoid High Seas Collision’ – reported that US and Chinese vessels came 
“perilously close to colliding in the disputed waters [of the South China Sea]” during a US 
freedom of navigation operation. A spokesperson for the Pentagon described the actions of 
the Chinese navy as “unsafe and unprofessional”, including conducting “a series of 
increasingly aggressive manoeuvres”. At one point, according to the Pentagon, China’s ship 
came within 45 yards (41 metres) of the US Navy ship [USS Decatur].
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- Some close calls between the
United States and Chinese navies.
- Some senior Canberrans give
graffiti a try.

7:00:00 PM ABC VIC News Headlines
- The Coalition has pledged $19b for
fast rail links to the regions.
- State and territories have agreed to
axe the tampon tax.
- Anglesea's old power station has
successfully gone down.
- Cricket Australia has a new boss.

5:59:43 PM Southern
Cross
Tasmania

TAS News Headlines 
- Tasmania goes head-to-head with
the Federal Government over
proposed changes to the GST.
- More 1080 poison to be laid in the
state's Central Highlands.
- Australian doctors prepare to fly into
Indonesia's disaster zone.
- Tasmanians have their say on a
new Derwent River ferry service.
- More calls for short stay
accommodation to face tougher
regulations.
- A new service taking visitors to the
top of Mount Wellington.

5:59:42 PM Channel 9 NSW News Headlines
- A report on a hunt for a killer after a
woman's body was found near a
Hunters Hill playground.
- A tax on women is set to be lifted.
- A look on a dramatic end to high
speed police chase.
- A report on the Opal card deal.
- Mal Meninga speaks up about his
disappointment on Greg Inglis' drink
driving charge.

5:59:41 PM Channel 7 VIC News Headlines
- A mother of three has been run
down and killed and her ex-husband
has been charged with murder.
- A Melbourne baseballer's killer is
freed from jail.
- Matthew Guy's $19b high-speed rail
plan.
- The GST on sanitary products is
finally axed.
- Bringing down the Anglesea Power
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Plant.
- The Magpies celebrate Wacky
Wednesday.

5:59:40 PM Channel 9 VIC News Headlines
- Gang terror.
- Man charged with murder after
mowing down a mother.
- Eurydice Dixon's accuser revealed.
- Matthew Guy's double-decker
dream.
- Tax on sanitary products axed.
- Uber Eats driver caught tasting the
merchandise.

5:59:40 PM Channel 9
Darwin

NT News Headlines
- New fishing tournament offering big
money as prices.
- Federal Treasurer fights to protect
the NT's share of GST.
- A tax on women is set to be lifted.
- A warning for business owners to
protect themselves from
cybercriminals.
- The inspiration for a teenager
eyeing big things in the pool.

5:59:39 PM Channel 7 QLD News Headlines
- Sex offender Robert John Fardon to
remain under supervision.
- Job losses at the XXXX brewery.
- A drone delays a rescue operation.
- Tax axed.
- Level headed.
- The date is set for Jeff Horn's next
fight.

5:59:00 PM Channel 7 NSW News Headlines
- Murder mystery in the Hunters Hill.
- Beach brawl.
- A deadly flaw in the new Northern
Beaches Hospital.
- Indonesian volcano eruption.
- Botched light rail project.
- NRL update.

5:00:16 PM Channel 10 NSW News Headlines
- A council worker has found a
woman's body in a Hunters Hill park.
- There's been a dramatic police
pursuit spanning Sydney suburbs.
- A volcano has erupted in Indonesia
as Australia promises more aid.
- All States and Territories have
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agreed to make sanitary products
GST-free.
- Residents and business owners
have revealed the impact of the State
Government's light rail project on
them.
- The big rigs have rolled into town
ahead of the Bathurst 1000.

5:00:16 PM Channel 10 QLD Program Preview
- Notorious sex offender Robert John
Fardon is to remain under
supervision just hours before he was
due to live freely in the community.
- The states have finally agreed to lift
the tax that has angered women
across Australia.
- A drone has delayed the rescue of
a fisherman stranded on the Gold
Coast Seaway.
- Queensland's accident hotspots
have been revealed.
- Jeff Horn vs Anthony Mundine
match preview.

5:00:00 PM Channel 10 WA Program Preview:
- Bargain hunters flock to the new
DFO centre which caused major
traffic for those heading to the airport.
- A fire has left a family homeless.
- An erupting volcano is threatening
Indonesia' tsunami survivors.
- Serena Williams joins Roger
Federer at the Hopman Cup finals.
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